

# San Francisco Youth Commission Criminal Justice Committee Minutes Monday, September 24th, 2018 5:30-7:00 PM City Hall, Room 345 1. Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Pl. San Francisco, CA 94102

There will be public comment on each item.

Members: Monet Wilson, Natalie Ibarra, Nora Hylton, and Josephine Cureton

### 1. Call to Order and Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 5:25 PM. Staff led roll call. All were present and quorum was met. Staff present: Caroline Truong. There was no public comment.

#### 2. Approval of Agenda (Action Item)

Commissioner Cureton motioned to change the agenda item 6 title of Housing Committee Report to Full Commission to Committee Report to Full Commission, seconded by Commissioner Ibarra. There was no public comment. The motion to change agenda item 6 title to Committee Report to Full Commission was passed by a vote of acclamation. Commissioner Ibarra motioned to approve the agenda, seconded by Commissioner Hylton. There was no public comment. The agenda was passed by a vote of acclamation.

#### 3. Approval of Minutes (Action Item)

A. June 25, 2018 (Document A)

Commissioner Ibarra motioned to approve minutes, which was seconded by Commissioner Cureton. There was no public comment. The motion passed by a vote of acclamation.

### 4. Public Comment on Items not on Agenda (Discussion Only)

There was no public comment.

### 5. Business (All Items to Follow Discussion and Possible Action)



- A. Team Building Activity
  - a. Commissioners engaged in a team building activity: Story of Your Name.
- B. Brainstorm Group Agreements
  - a. The committee reviewed and recommitted to the group agreements from the Fall Orientation and Retreat. Commissioners chose to build off from the full youth commission group agreements. Group agreements that were added included:
    - i. Say it ugly (follow up to listening from the heart, as people might not have the vocabulary) do not condemn folks for where they are in the process, and to recognize the elitism that can come up in policing people's way of expressing their ideas. But also, to educate after building trust.
    - ii. Intent versus impact. Recognize the unintended consequences and do better next time.
    - iii. Don't be afraid to change the narrative when in the case of creating change and be willing to experience discomfort
    - iv. Support each other in our ideas and recognize each other's limits
      - 1. Be clear about your boundaries
      - 2. Get to know the person before the work
      - 3. Communicate about your capacity.
  - b. Commissioner Ibarra motioned to move on, seconded by Commissioner Wilson. There was no public comment. Commissioner Cureton motioned to approve of new group agreements, seconded by Commissioner Hylton. The new group agreements were approved by a vote of acclamation.
- C. Review of past work on Justice Committee
  - a. Commissioners reviewed various subject areas that have fallen under the history of the Youth Commission and Justice. For example, alternatives to incarceration, juvenile justice and rights, and youth-police relations. Commissioners also read through the 2017 2018 Budget and Policy priorities and discussed their goals for the committee.
- D. Committee Priorities
  - a. Issue Areas Brainstorm
    - i. Commissioner Wilson acknowledged that the areas former commissioners covered were on point, if even a few of the recommendations were put into effect it would change the ways youth are encountering police officers. Commissioner Ibarra questioned where the accountability process was for police officers and ways training could go deeper in regards to racial profiling and including the healing aspect of all this. Commissioner Cureton and Hylton inquired about the status of de-escalation training and education.
    - ii. Commissioners talked about why they were drawn to this committee. And the issues they would like to focus on such as youth relations with ICE, community solutions, restorative justice, focus on education and rehabilitation, mental health services, and quality of life charges.



- b. Name Selection
  - i. Commissioners discussed different names such as justice, social justice, restorative justice, and landed on transformative justice. There were conversations about how criminality is racially driven and focusing on where the justice for "criminals." Commissioner Wilson motioned to approve the name change and was seconded by Commissioner Hylton. Through a vote by acclamation, the committee's name has changed from Criminal Justice to Transformative Justice.
- E. Committee Officer Elections
  - a. Committee Chair
    - i. Commissioner Ibarra nominates Commissioner Hylton, seconded by Commissioner Cureton for Chair. Commissioner Hylton accepts the nomination. There was no public comment. Commissioner Hylton wins the election by a vote of acclamation.
  - b. Committee Vice Chair
    - i. Commissioner Ibarra, seconded by Commissioner Hylton, nominate Commissioner Cureton for Vice Chair. Commissioner Cureton accepts the nomination. There was no public comment. Commissioner Cureton wins the election by a vote of acclamation.

### 6. Committee Report to Full Commission (Discussion and Possible Action)

Commissioner Hylton or Cureton will give the next report at the October 1st Full Youth Commission meeting.

### 7. Executive Committee Report (Discussion Only)

Staff Truong reported on behalf of the Executive Committee.

## 8. Staff Report (Discussion Only)

Staff Truong discussed and prepared with Commissioners on this week's meeting with SFPD Chief Scott.

### 9. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 7:01 PM.